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Tradewell, Becky

From: Bonderud, Kendra

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2002 5:24 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Cc: Hinz, Daryl

Subject: recycling fund transfer

As you draft a section to transfer $3,000,000 in 2002-03 from the recycling fund to the general fund, | don't know whether
you will find it easier to.draft a new provision under Section 9237 appropriation changes, or to amend Section 9237 (19) to
increase the recycling fund transfer in 2002-03 from $4,200 to $3,004,200. Please draft whichever method you find easier.

Daryl or | will update you on whether this is "in" or not when we find out.

Kendra Bonderud

Legislative Fiscal Bureau

(608) 266-3847

Kendra.Bonderud @legis.state.wi.us



State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBb3099/1

January 2002 Special Session A
Qo) <
oo, 8
- LFB....... Bonderud — Transfer from general fund to recycling fund
FoR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT,

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

. . v’
1. Page 404, line 11: substitute “$3,004,200” for “$4,200”.

(END)
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